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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 4:57 PM 
To: 'Marcos, Ryan' 
Cc: Clements, Steve; leo puig; phughes@coxcastle.com; Roy, Sean 
Subject: RE: AMCAL-Oakland 
Ryan,
 
Geotracker requires submittal of reports prepared after July 1, 2005.
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone
510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Marcos, Ryan [mailto:RMarcos@scsengineers.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 4:41 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Clements, Steve; leo puig; phughes@coxcastle.com; Roy, Sean 
Subject: RE: AMCAL-Oakland 
 
Jerry,
 
We will get the final lab reports in the ftp upload and Geotracker upload and upload the previous 
reports to Geotracker. When you say previous reports, do you mean the Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment as well or just the previous subsurface assessment we previously conducted? Please let 
me know and I will make sure everything is uploaded. Thank you very much for reviewing this so 
quickly. 
 
Ryan T. Marcos, CAC
Project Manager
SCS Engineers
8799 Balboa Avenue, Suite 290
San Diego, CA  92123
P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 245
F. 858-571-5357
rmarcos@scsengineers.com
www.scsengineers.com
 
Ownership Makes a Difference!
 
General Engineering Contractor
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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 4:06 PM 
To: Marcos, Ryan 
Cc: Clements, Steve; leo puig; phughes@coxcastle.com 
Subject: RE: AMCAL-Oakland 
 
Ryan,
 
Please include the final results with the report that you upload to the Alameda County ftp site and 
Geotracker (Geotracker Global ID SLT19701216).  Also please upload the previous reports to the 
Geotracker website.  I have reviewed your report and will be presenting my case summary and 
recommendations to Donna Drogos this week.
 
Regards,
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 9:50 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Clements, Steve; leo puig; phughes@coxcastle.com 
Subject: AMCAL-Oakland 
 
Jerry,
 
Attached are the final laboratory results for the soil, soil vapor, and groundwater sampling activities 
completed at the Site. The final results are the same as the preliminary results, so it won't change the 
findings presented in our report. We will include the final results in the appendix when we complete the 
upload to your FTP site and to Geotracker. Please call me with any questions. Thanks. 
 
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
License No. A 749678 - Haz Certification
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